

HOUSE WRITTEN TESTIMONY SHEET

DATE: 7/26/1
 BILL #: SB 156
 PRIME SPONSORS: BRITANY PETERSON

NAME: CHARLES READING
 PHONE #: _____
 FOR: _____ AGAINST: X

WRITTEN TESTIMONY:

1986. NATIONAL CHILD HOOD VACCINE INJURY ACT (HR 5546 99TH Congress)
 Removed Liability from Vaccine Manufacturers. Per the Act
 HHS was tasked with performing SAFETY studies and ~~re~~ reporting
 the results to Congress every 2 years. Per FOIA and subsequent
 LAW SUIT, HHS HAS FAILED TO ~~has~~ perform these duties.
 ALSO, NO VACCINE HAS BEEN THROUGH A double blind
 inert placebo SAFETY study.

Therefore, if this bill passes out of committee
~~you are saying it is okay for~~
 A minor to

you are authorizing that a minor can receive
 * pharmaceutical product with NO LIABILITY
 AND NO SAFETY TESTS!

NO ON SB 20-156

PRINT NAME: CHARLES READING

SIGNATURE: 

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: SB-156

Date: 2-26-19

Name	Megan Kibling	
Address <small>(optional)</small>	8205 Ingalls Cir	
City <small>(optional)</small>	Arvada	Zip <small>(optional)</small> 80005
Telephone: <small>(optional)</small>	315-404-1449	
Email: <small>(optional)</small>	MegKibling@gmail.com	
Representing	Self	
Position on Bill:	For	<input checked="" type="radio"/> Against
	Neutral	

I firmly oppose this bill, SB-156 because not only does it violate my parental rights it is ~~an~~ a complete overreach of government. SB156 contradicts the National Childhood Vaccine Injury Act of 1986. It is stated that vaccination may only be given with parental consent. SB 20156 violates this! I will not comply with any legislature that violates or strips my parental rights.

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill:

Date:

2-26-20

I'm Kirsti Waelke + I'm here on behalf of myself + my family in opposition to SB 20-156. Gives minors

Name Kirsti Waelke		
Address: <i>(optional)</i>		
City <i>(optional)</i>	Zip <i>(optional)</i>	
Telephone: <i>(optional)</i>		
Email: <i>(optional)</i>		
Representing myself + my family		
Position on Bill:	For	Against
	Neutral	

the authority to make their own ^{thw} major health care decisions without legal recognition of parental consent. Since minors are not physiologically able to make their own sound decisions until the age of 25. ~~that~~ ^{thw} Minors lack the experience, perspective, education + judgment to recognize + decline choices that could be ~~thw~~ detrimental to them. Because vaccines carry a risk of injury + death + because there's an individual susceptibility to the harm involved that doctors can't ^{thw} reliably predict it's imperative that we leave that decision up to the parents. Furthermore if minors were affected by the vaccines they would be solely responsible for getting confirmation + documentation that they have an injury with 30 days of vaccination + many minors don't have the ability to commute themselves. Because minors don't need to announce they've been vaccinated, their parents may not be able to

know or help their injured child from receiving timely & proper medical care. This will make it less likely for reactions to be recognized &

documented. As of 3-11-19 there were 60,596 vaccine reaction reports made to VAERS associated with

the HPV vaccines. 8,936 were classified as serious

reactions & included unexplained collapse, seizures,

muscle pain & weakness, as well as many other problems.

There was also 464 reports of death. This bill

is dangerous to our children. Please oppose SBR2-150.

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: SB20-156

Date: 2-26-20

Name <u>Margarette Firman</u>		
Address <i>(optional)</i>		
City <i>(optional)</i> <u>Aurora</u>	Zip <i>(optional)</i> <u>80013</u>	
Telephone: <i>(optional)</i>		
Email: <i>(optional)</i>		
Representing		
Position on Bill <u>SB 20-156</u>	For <input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Against
	Neutral <input type="checkbox"/>	

I strongly oppose SB 20-156. This bill allows minors to consent to their own treatment, including the HPV vaccine. Allowing minors to consent to vaccines that have known side effects (per the vaccine insert) puts parents in a compromising position and takes away their most basic right as a parent. Unless parents can be there for their kids medical appointments, they won't know what happened if/ in case there is a bad reaction (adverse event) related to the treatment received (vaccine). Kids (minors) are not in a position to consent to their own medical procedures, especially a vaccine that has side effects and ~~can~~ can be given even to the age of 26 years old. We shouldn't be in such a hurry to give ~~to~~ minors, adult decisions. We don't let them drive, vote, drink, or smoke. We shouldn't let them consent to medical procedures either.

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: SB 20-1510

Date: February 26, 2020

Hello my name is
Sara Holbrow & I am
here representing myself
as well as my family.

I am in opposition to this bill for a number of reasons. First and foremost it has been proven psychologically that our brains are ~~not~~ fully developed before the age of 25. Therefore you can not make a decision and fully understand the implications that come with said decision. Giving minor's consent goes against what the supreme court has stated "The court has held that the states validly may limit the freedom of children to choose for themselves in making of important affirmative choices with potentially serious consequences. These rulings have been grounded in the recognition that during formative years of childhood and adolescence, minors often lack the experience, perspective, and judgement to recognize and avoid choices that could be detrimental to them. Ginsberg v New York, 390 US (1968)

Name <u>Sara Holbrow</u>		
Address <i>(optional)</i>		
City <i>(optional)</i>	Zip <i>(optional)</i>	
Telephone: <i>(optional)</i>		
Email: <i>(optional)</i>		
Representing <u>myself & my family</u>		
Position on Bill: <u>Opposing</u>	For	Against
	Neutral	

Continued →

Continued

illustrates well the court's concern over the inability of children to make mature choices, as the first amendment rights involved are clear

examples of constitutionally protected freedoms

"giving minors consent is dangerous to their future health" please vote NO on SB 1512 and protect generations of minors from roof harm; Thank you for your time & ~~concern~~

consideration

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: 156
Date: 2/26/2020

Name <u>JACK BROWN</u>		
Address (optional)		
City (optional) <u>Littleton</u>	Zip (optional) <u>80127</u>	
Telephone: (optional)		
Email: (optional)		
Representing		
Position on Bill:	For	Against <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
	Neutral	

Are you nuts - why can you not listen to all those injured by Big Pharma.

We should be directing our energy to forcing our Government to test and force Big Pharma to make better less harmful products - not mandate injection of defective products, some not made in USA but in China. Please stop taking rights away. Please stand up to force more testing and better adjivents and stop the madness.

Jack Brown

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: SB 20-152

Date: 2/26/2020

Madam Chair, members of the committee, my name is Spirit Wilson and I am representing myself and profoundly disabled children.

Name Spirit Wilson		
Address (optional) 608 7th St		
City (optional) Fowler	Zip (optional) 81039	
Telephone: (optional) (719) 248-0020		
Email: (optional) Chromewilson222@gmail.com		
Representing myself + family Gardasil victims		
Position on Bill: SB 20-152	For	Against <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
	Neutral	

I oppose SB 20-152. I consented to Gardasil HPV vaccine at 17 years old and developed several of the autoimmune diseases listed being the first in my family with any of these conditions including Lupus (SLE) Rheumatoid Arthritis Raynaud's, POTS, inappropriate sinus tachycardia, high blood pressure, IBS, intractable migraines etc, but most importantly the cervical cancer I was "supposed" to be protected against requiring a hysterectomy by age 24. Of my small HS friends group, in addition to myself 2 other close friends have gone on to develop lupus and 1 has developed cervical cancer. Gardasil has been removed from the recommended schedule in Japan and has had world-wide adverse reactions reported, including death. I am concerned how this bill would affect my immune compromised already vaccine injured child with a severe form of non-verbal autism who cognitively tests at age 3. Chrome will now require life-long care and will likely never marry or have a sexual partner. Who will consent for disabled children? After my

reaction, it is not safe for my children to receive Gardasil. Will there doctor use "implied consent" or "presumptive" language to administer a life

altering vaccine to my child? I was not

Given informed consent, and was told Gardasil would prevent cervical cancer, I had previously had routine paps & was dx with cervical

dysplasia & autoimmune disease within a year. I have become ever less healthy & am

Please vote NO

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: 156

Date: 2/26

I oppose SB156 because I do not believe it is right or wise

to allow minors to put huge medical decisions, such as receiving an HPV or Hep B vaccine in the

hands of minors who ~~do~~ ^{may} not understand their own medical history or be aware of the risks involved. HPV vaccine is one of the most controversial vaccines available with a long list of ~~horrible~~ ^{devastating} side effects, which have already been well-discussed here today.

I grew up in the Democratic Republic of Congo and remember observing many times when health care officials would round up neighborhood children, ^{my friends,} while at school or other public places and routinely administered the oral polio vaccine (which we now know actually caused many cases of polio). ~~These children~~ No parental consent was required or requested, and the vaccine was sometimes administered multiple times within the same year to the same children. I grew up watching many children (even supposedly vaccinated ones) succumb to polio and be left paralyzed ~~and with no way to make a living~~ and left to struggle the rest of their lives with the devastating results.

These children ~~are~~ were exploited and left to suffer.

~~What makes~~ I thought raising my children in America,

Name <u>Jayanna Goslowich</u>		
Address (optional)		
City (optional)	Zip (optional)	<u>80022</u>
Telephone: (optional)		
Email: (optional)		
Representing <u>my family</u>		
Position on Bill:	For	Against <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
	Neutral	

something like this would never happen. Now I am appalled to realize ~~this~~ that my child, ~~receiving~~ ~~a vaccine without my~~ ~~consent~~ is who does not know enough about their own health history or the risks associated with any particular vaccine, or even if they have had that vaccine before, could receive such a vaccine without my knowledge.

I urge you to please vote no on this bill and protect parental rights!

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: 156

Date: 2/26/2020

Name <u>Tanya Hircock</u>		
Address <i>(optional)</i>		
City <i>(optional)</i>	Zip <i>(optional)</i>	
Telephone: <i>(optional)</i>		
Email: <i>(optional)</i>		
Representing		
Position on Bill:	For	<input checked="" type="radio"/> Against
	Neutral	

problems had begun after she had gotten 2 doses of the HPV vaccine at her birth control

appointment. I had no idea for at least a year what was causing all of these symptoms. My point is of course that a teenager of 18 who is considered a consenting adult felt bullied & pressured into getting this HPV vaccine. A vaccine that has proven to be deadly and even banned in countries such as Japan. This bill is now allowing children to make decisions about the deadly HPV vaccine & Hep B vaccines & there's not a chance young girls who go to clinics like planned parenthood won't be bullied into getting these vaccines & parents will be left to pick up the pieces just like I was.

And the worst part is we won't even know what had caused the decline in our child's health.

This is unacceptable. Bullying children into vaccines and promoting lying to their parents about it is wrong on so many levels. The government does not own our children!

VOTE
NO

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: SB20-156

Date: Feb 26, 2002

Name	Elizabeth Stowers		
Address <small>(optional)</small>	3605 Parlin Ct.		
City <small>(optional)</small>	Loveland	Zip <small>(optional)</small>	80538
Telephone: <small>(optional)</small>			
Email: <small>(optional)</small>			
Representing	myself.		
Position on Bill:	For	<input checked="" type="radio"/> Against	
	Neutral		

I oppose SB20-156
because it will
allow my minor
children to have

access to reproductive services without my
consent. As their mother, I am in the best
position to be able to help them with
reproductive care and issues.

156 also opens the door to allowing my
children to get the HPV and hepatitis B
vaccines without me knowing. As they've
had adverse reactions to DTaP and MMR
vaccines in the past, and we have ~~many~~
family members who have had adverse
reactions to the HPV vaccines, it would
receiving vaccines could be life-threatening
for my children. I would ~~not~~ be mortified
if they received vaccines, had a bad reaction,
and I wasn't able to help them get the
medical help they need.

Please vote NO on SB20-156

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: SB 20-156

Date: 2/26/20

Name <u>Brittany Pitzer</u>		
Address (optional) <u>For Colorado</u>		
City (optional)	Zip (optional)	
Telephone: (optional)		
Email: (optional)		
Representing <u>Myself</u>		
Position on Bill: <u>SB 20-156</u>	For	Against <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
	Neutral	

As a mother of 2, I am thankful for my right to help them have the best start possible and I

firmly believe not vaccinating them has fattered that. SB20-156 is a direct attack upon my + their rights to choose what is put in their bodies + who can see that data. I have lived in Colorado for well over 20 years + this attack on non vaccinating families is not the Colorado I know + love. It is unacceptable to force families to be put into a tracking system as if we were criminals or sex offenders.

Please, I urge you to vote NO on SB20-156, it is NOT right for Colorado!

HOUSE WRITTEN TESTIMONY SHEET

DATE: 2/21/2020

BILL #: SB 20-156

PRIME SPONSORS: Petersen, Morano, Pegg, Muller

NAME: Amanda Hopper

PHONE #: 720 354 0739

FOR: _____ AGAINST:

WRITTEN TESTIMONY:

SB 20-156 is vague and clearly for the profit of big pharma at the cost of innocent and vulnerable minors. Per page 5, line 27, and page 6, line 1, "administering, dispensing, or prescribing measures and medications" without guardian knowledge is completely inappropriate.

~~The bill is a violation of the state constitution.~~

The subject of minors, especially under 13 years of age, needs to be separate of this vague bill. This bill violates parental rights. And puts children at risk of being abused by the system. The "education" offered is questionable at best being that it is based on incomplete data, driven by manufacturer "tests", which are always biased for monetary gain. Children are not test tubes.

PRINT NAME: _____

SIGNATURE: _____

HOUSE WRITTEN TESTIMONY SHEET

DATE: 2-26-20
BILL #: SB20-156
PRIME SPONSORS: _____

NAME: Jill Felix
PHONE #: 720-371-9487
FOR: _____ AGAINST: X

WRITTEN TESTIMONY:

Please vote "No" on SB20-156.

This bill is an encroachment on my rights as a parent. I should be involved in health care decisions regarding my children. I know my children better than anyone - what medications they react to, what vaccines they react to, etc. and I don't appreciate the Government trying to take away my voice or my rights. Minors are under the care of their parents for a reason. Please help us to protect our own children and to be the voice that they rely on and trust!

Please Vote "No" on SB20-156

PRINT NAME: Jill Felix

SIGNATURE: Jill Felix

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: SB 156

Date: 02.26.2020

I oppose this Bill.

I question why we would be putting ~~trust~~ trust into a minor child to be able to competently advocate for themselves regarding complex medical decisions like vaccinations.

In all other aspects of life we do not allow minors to make ~~their own~~ decisions for themselves. They are not responsible enough to drive, own property, ~~to~~ vote, drink, ~~and~~ smoke, the last two effect health too. Yet this bill would allow the to consent to a vaccine and not inform their parent.

We know that some people have adverse reactions to vaccines and in this case, if the parent is unaware they ~~may not~~ ^{will not} be able to ~~know~~ ^{be able to} get the best care/treatment for their child if a reaction occurs.

Name <i>Jessica Hoffman</i>		
Address (optional)		
City (optional) <i>Arvada</i>	Zip (optional) <i>80019</i>	
Telephone: (optional)		
Email: (optional)		
Representing		
Position on Bill:	For	Against <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
	Neutral	

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: SB20-156

Date: 2/26/2020

I am here today to ask that you vote no on SB20-156. According to page 5 section 2 this bill gives children the authority to make their own major health care decisions. Minors aren't able to legally contract until age 18. They lack the ability and experience to make informed and mature choices; many minors also lack knowledge about their medical history or any medications they may be taking. This is the basis for why parents and/or guardians must be present to be responsible for decision making. If a vaccine or pharmaceutical product like the HPV vaccine or morning after pill is administered to a child that later suffers an injury due to it, who will then be responsible for the care? Will the State step up and assume responsibility for the care and cost; since they are slowly erasing my ability to make the best choices for my child and her private medical decisions? The repercussions for this could be high.... Class action lawsuits →

Name Stacy Trefethen		
Address (optional)		
City (optional)	Zip (optional)	80033
Telephone: (optional)		
Email: (optional) cookiesandcorn@yahoo.com		
Representing		
Position on Bill	For	Against <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
	Neutral	

Cost of care to injured children. What about the parent that is not informed of the medical treatment that their child has been given and is left to pick up the injured pieces? We do not need the state stepping into the parental role. They already over reach their roles in our lives as it is. For those of us that still wish to decide for ourselves and our children, let us. The choice needs to remain in the hands of the people who care the most about the child. Those who would be left with the responsibility of care should a child be injured due to a medical procedure for which they don't fully understand the repercussions of. Please vote no on SB20-156; or at the very least amend this bill to remove Page 5-6 section 2 - Minors - Treatment - consent

Dear Senators and Representatives,

Since the public majority is not being heard and we are being silenced through limited testimony, I have decided to do a written testimony in addition to the hearings.

I sadly feel that this is all a waste of time because I've seen repeatedly, legislators telling me that the decision has been made on party lines before testimony even begins, this has shown me that your minds are made up and the system is flawed. It's a game of how many Democrats vs Republicans. Prove me wrong by voting **YES on HB 20-1239, NO on SB 20-163 and NO on SB 20-156**

I was experimented on; In 2012, I was unknowingly in the trial year of the TDaP vaccination during my first pregnancy. I was told the TDaP was safe, routine for pregnancy and would save my child's life from whooping cough. What a lie! I wasn't told of any risks or side effects. My son suffered a debilitating in utero vaccine TDaP injury from the injection I received. I have many medical tests over the last 7 years backing this, including testing his placenta. My son stopped moving and growing severely the day after the injection. Just last month several doctors at Children's stated that my son's disability is likely linked to the vaccination I received and it's possibly why he suffered kidney atrophy in utero. They even gave me studies from a toxicologist saying that aluminum adjuvant, via vaccinations, can cause neurodevelopmental and neurological disorders. However, they also said that there is nothing they can do because nothing is known past that, no studies have ever been done on how to help heal from vaccine injury. I've also been told by multiple neurologists that they're not allowed to comment on this matter. I have found multiple studies linking Aluminium exposure, via vaccination, in utero to low birth weight, low growth and movement disorders. Yet the pharmaceutical industry is liability free and there is nothing I can do to give my son justice! Someone needs to be held accountable for this global crime. My son is permanently utilizing a wheelchair and suffers severe hypertonia of his entire body. This is a neurological movement disorder that has been linked to vaccines. He is 35lbs and 44inches at 7 years old! His dream is to be a running back for the broncos someday. He is the biggest sports fanatic you'll ever meet.

My son pays the price every day for the CDC's mistake. HB 20-1239 could prevent children from suffering the same outcome. Why wouldn't you stand behind a bill for consumer protection? Vaccinations are full of very controversial and toxic ingredients that are being somewhat forced into our bodies, not through the digestive track but injected straight into our bodies. Polysorbate 80, aluminium and other ingredients we are finding are crossing the blood brain barrier.

It is fact that people with certain genetic makeup, specifically the MTHFR mutation, cannot methylate properly. This means their bodies cannot detox nor filter out heavy metals and toxins. When someone with these genetic mutations gets a vaccination or is exposed to toxins internally the body cannot detox and so the body hides the metals in the bones and organs, specifically the brain. You need to be asking for long-term safety studies on these vaccinations and listen to the hundreds of thousands of families telling you that vaccines are NOTSAFE NOR EFFECTIVE!!

We've experienced firsthand what vaccination injury can do and it is life altering. Doctors should be doing genetic testing and toxicity testing on every single person before they inject them with a huge load of toxins and heavy metals. I'm seeing firsthand having a 4-year-old and 7-year-old in public school that the vaccinated children are so sick, every month a new virus. However, my children thankfully have only been getting sick twice a year. I'm also seeing the viruses are getting stronger and I think that's because vaccinations are introducing man-made strains that are challenging the immune system. However, we use a Whole food organic diet, elderberry syrup, vitamin C, D and

other supplements and my kids are allergy free and never have green mucous coming from their noses like the vaccinated children do.

Do any of you know what it's like having a child with a severe debilitating lifelong condition caused by a vaccination that was claimed to protect them? What it feels like knowing that a choice you made, trusting the CDC, permanently disabled your child?

What it's like getting looks because people know your story? What it's like having to explain to a 7-year-old boy why his speech sounds different and why he can't ride a skateboard or keep up with his peers. My son is completely cognitively aware and wants to just be one of the boys. he doesn't like that I have to assist him constantly and he has to have a para assist him through every part of his day at school. he's starting to question why his language is different, why he's not the same height as his peers. How do I explain this to him? he is the most amazing child, touches everyone's heart that he comes in contact with. I will always keep him going and motivated an experience everything he can.

I could sit here and rattle off studies, test results and try to convince you the immunizations are the reason why American children are so sick. We are seeing first-hand that unvaccinated children are healthier. But are you really listening? Feel free to contact me for test results, studies or to discuss this further.

Thank you for time,
Nicole Smythe
Morrison, Colorado
623-204-0558
n.smythe@outlook.com

Untitled

Excerpt from:

Clinical Epidemiology: The Essentials
5th edition

IMMUNIZATION

"Childhood immunization to prevent 15 different diseases largely determines visit schedules to the pediatrician in the early months of life. Human papillomavirus (HPV) vaccinations of adolescent girls has recently been added for prevention of cervical cancer. Adult immunizations include diphtheria, pertussis and tetanus (DPT) boosters and (sic) well as vaccinations to prevent influenza, pneumococcal pneumonia and hepatitis A and B."

This is the only mention of vaccines in all of the main medical school textbooks.

In the clinical trials, Gardasil was tested against aluminum. This enabled Merck to say that the vaccine had the same side effects as the "placebo", and therefore, the vaccine is as safe as placebo.

70-90% of HPV is cleared by the immune system.

Gardasil was actually marketed as a vaccine for cervical cancer, rather than HPV. Misleading.

In 2008, \$93 million was spent on marketing the vaccine for cancer, not HPV.

Studies have never been able to conclude that the HPV vaccine can in fact, prevent cervical cancer.

Gardasil is the most expensive, therefore most profitable vaccine. It is more expensive than ALL childhood vaccines, COMBINED.

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: 20-156

Date: 2/24/2020

THE WORDING IN THE CURRENT
BILL "THE CONSENT OF A PARENT
IS NOT A PRE REQUISITE FOR
A MINOR TO RECEIVE PREVENTATIVE

CARE." THIS IS THE REAL CONCERN I HAVE. IF WE AS
PARENTS DO NOT KNOW WHAT CARE OUR CHILD IS
RECEIVING, HOW ARE WE TO BEST PROTECT THEM.
THE CURRENT BILL NEEDS TO BE RETHOUGHT. BUT
CERTAINLY WE DO NOT NEED TO ADD TO IT
ALLOWING ADDITIONAL CARE PROVIDERS CAN
GIVE TO OUR CHILDREN WITHOUT OUR KNOWING.
THE SAFETY CLAUSE IN THIS BILL IS CONTRADICTIONARY
TO THE WORDING OF THE BILL ITSELF. IT CAN
PUT THE CHILD IN DIRECT HARM IF THEY DON'T
UNDERSTAND THE TREATMENT THEY RECEIVE. LET
ALONE IF THEIR PARENTS DON'T KNOW WHAT THEY GET
AND COULD ADMINISTER A DIFFERENT OR SAME
MEDICATION. IT COMES DOWN TO SOMEONE ELSE
MAKING DECISIONS FOR OUR CHILDREN w/out our
consent. THIS IS WRONG!!!

Name Tyron RANDLE		
Address (optional)		
City (optional)	Zip (optional)	
Telephone: (optional)		
Email: (optional)		
Representing		
Position on Bill:	For	Against <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
	Neutral	

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: SB20-156

Date: 2-26-2020

This bill includes the ability for a minor to receive the most controversial vaccine HPV. This vaccine has many dangerous side effects & should never be given without true informed consent. A minor does not have the brain development to make that decision while many bills are raising the age to make life changing decisions this bill tries to take parental input away. Imagine your child comes home & has a seizure. You don't have the knowledge of an HPV vaccine being recently injected in to your child. What do you do? What if your Dr has given your child HPV & then your child again receives it from an uninformed provider. Your child has just been double vaccinated. I parent is the only person who has complete knowledge of ALL medical issues, including conditions that are present that a vaccine would cause more harm.

Name <u>Debi Sievers</u>		
Address <i>(optional)</i>		
City <i>(optional)</i>	Zip <i>(optional)</i>	
Telephone: <i>(optional)</i>		
Email: <i>(optional)</i>		
Representing		
Position on Bill:	For	<u>Against</u>
	Neutral	

→ Remove the safety clause
→ Remove any mention of a
minor receiving care without
parental consent.

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: SB-20-156

Date: 2/26/2020

I oppose this bill strictly on
the changes introduced on pg.
5 line 27 through pg 6 line 3.

It is imperative for the child's
safety in treatment, that the

parents are aware so they can advocate for their
child's health for several reasons. The HPV vaccine has
a dose regimen based on age of either 2-3 doses
given at 0, 2, 6-12 months. How do we advocate proper
dosing and ~~can~~ communicate what they need? 2.2% of
Gardasil 9 recipients reported new medical conditions indicative
of systemic autoimmune disorders. How will parents be
able to react and best help their child in that % that have
more serious reactions? The WHO says the risk of cervical
cancer is 1 in 49,000 w/ 80% of that being in countries that
don't receive regular pap smears. Yet during clinical trials
in Denmark, it was estimated by lead trial Doctor, Dr. Mehlisen,
that Gardasil causes severe-life-altering reactions in 1 in
500 girls ending up in wheelchairs, seizures, etc. If a
parent is unaware that their kid recently received the HPV
vaccine, how can they provide critical information to doctors?
The one person who keeps track of this child's medical history
is left in the dark at the expense of the child. and to the
gain of Merck.

Name <u>Brittney Randle</u>		
Address <i>(optional)</i>		
City <i>(optional)</i>	Zip <i>(optional)</i>	
Telephone: <i>(optional)</i>		
Email: <i>(optional)</i>		
Representing <u>Self</u>		
Position on Bill:	<input type="checkbox"/> For	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Against
	<input type="checkbox"/> Neutral	

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: SB20-156

Date: 2/26/20

Name			Carrie Bearly		
Address <small>(optional)</small>			1755 Creedmore Ct		
City <small>(optional)</small>		Castle Rock	Zip <small>(optional)</small>		80009
Telephone: <small>(optional)</small>					
Email: <small>(optional)</small>					
Representing					
My family, including 3 children					
Position on Bill:		For		Against	
		Neutral			

Secrecy between children and parents is NEVER good. Teens and parents already have enough

trouble without the government stepping in to play the "good parent" role and pit ~~the~~ child against parent. If a child receives medical treatment without adequate knowledge of health history, the consequences could be life-threatening.

(Cardis!) HPV has a well-documented history of causing serious vaccine injuries. Minors are simply unaware of these risks, and parents need to be involved in the process of determining if the HPV vaccine is best for them. When the government undermines the authority of a parent in determining the best interest of the child, our society is in dire circumstances. Children are a vulnerable, easy target for Pharma to raise their revenues. They are capitalizing on the well-known struggles for independence between teens and parents. Please amend this bill to exclude vaccines from this bill. Thank you!

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: ⁵⁰²⁰⁻156

Date: 2/26/20

Name <u>Sharon Richmond</u>		
Address <i>(optional)</i>		
City <i>(optional)</i>	Zip <i>(optional)</i>	
Telephone: <i>(optional)</i>		
Email: <i>(optional)</i>		
Representing		
Position on Bill:	For	<u>Against</u>
	Neutral	

I oppose this Bill.
My parental rights will be taken away. Further more, it is unsafe to put this decision in the hands of a CHILD. These children currently do not have the right to serve in the army, drink, drive or even take over the counter Advil at school (without parental consent). Why is it okay to give a CHILD the ~~power~~ power to consent to a ~~pharm~~ vaccine that has significant known risks, far more than Advil that is also not given ~~to~~ without consent of parent. Furthermore, the majority of children have no idea of their family health history or even their own health risks which could very likely make it unsafe for them to consent to this vaccine yet they don't know that.

Finally, I am an independent ~~party~~ voter but have always leaned left. If this Bill ~~is~~ and bills like it are blindly passed due to party lines, I will move my vote to Republican!

Please strongly consider not passing this Bill.
Thank you for reading my voice.

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: 156

Date: 2/26/20

my name is Kiera Gougeon, I'm
15 years old and I am

in 5th college classes to be
here to testify against
this bill. The fact that

I could be vaccinated ~~to~~ without parental
consent ~~is~~ is horrifying. I'm an intelligent
educated teenager, but ~~even~~
at my age, even with this level of
knowledge I feel as though I couldn't
make this decision myself. I just have
enough experience to understand
the consequences good or bad.

Name <i>Kiera Gougeon</i>		
Address <small>(optional)</small>		
City <small>(optional)</small>	Zip <small>(optional)</small> <i>80920</i>	
Telephone: <small>(optional)</small>		
Email: <small>(optional)</small>		
Representing <i>Self</i>		
Position on Bill:	For	Against <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
	Neutral	

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: SB 156

Date:

I strongly oppose any bill that would take away the ability of parents to properly care for their children.

Name Claire Martinez		
Address (optional)		
City (optional) Arvada	Zip (optional) 80004	
Telephone: (optional) 614-804-1024		
Email: (optional) clairemmartinez@gmail.com		
Representing Myself		
Position on Bill: SB 156	For	Against <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
	Neutral	

The HPV vaccine has one of the highest injury rates. Who will take responsibility for these children's injuries / health issues when they inevitably happen? Will that become the state's responsibility? Or the doctor/nurse who administered the vaccine without parental consent?

The parents are usually most aware of their children's health status and should absolutely give permission for any procedure, especially something as big as the HPV vaccine.

Written Testimony

Written testimony is a public record under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) and is provided to individuals upon request. Individuals submitting written testimony must use this sheet, but do not need to complete the optional portions. Attachments to this sheet are permitted. Please see a staff person for any questions regarding written testimony.

Bill: 156

Date: 2/26/2020

Name: Tanya Hircoc		
Address (optional)		
City (optional)		Zip (optional)
Telephone: (optional)		
Email: (optional)		
Representing		
Position on Bill:	For	Against
	Neutral	

I am urging you to vote no on 156. A couple of years ago when my daughter was 18 she went to Planned Parenthood to get on birth control. Being of age she went by herself & handled the appointment alone. In fact she didn't even tell me about it until later. What I did see happening though was a decline in my daughter's health that I couldn't pinpoint. She was repeatedly passing out, complaints of asthma like symptoms, had a strange eye twitch and an issue where one eye was blinking slower than the other which was indicating to me some sort of neurological issue. She also kept complaining of a heaviness in her legs. We made several trips to the ER and were sent home over & over because nobody could figure out what was wrong with her. I sent her to a naturopathic doctor who helped her tremendously through a holistic approach. She finally came out & told me that she knew all of her issues and health